Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJIA)

Subject: FOIL/Records Request/ Response 2009 Senate Judiciary Committee hearings on
Commission on Jjudicial Conduct & court-controlled attorney grievance committees

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -

January 2019_blue.pdf; AnnualReport.pdf

February 22, 2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 14, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting ... all records pertaining to the referred to 2007 Senate and Assembly Judiciary
Committee hearings.

Below please see a link pursuant to your request relating to the 2007 hearing that we were able to locate
after a search.

https://nystateassembly.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view id=8&clip id=3521

Also, please see a PDF below of the 2008 New York State Annual Report of the Commission on Judicial
Conduct.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

From: “Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJAY)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: "“'Senate Foil" <foil@nysenate.gov>, <byron@nysenate.gov>
Date: 02/15/2019 09:05 AM



